# JULIA THÉBERGE 2 D RIGGING ARTIST & ANIMATOR

## CONTACT

jaftheberge.wixsite.com/mysite

#### jaftheberge@gmail.com

905-391-2776

# EDUCATION

#### ADVANCED DIPLOMA, ANIMATION, DIGITAL PRODUCTION

Durham College

2017 - 2020

## GRADUATE CERTIFICATE, ADDICTIONS & MENTAL HEALTH

Durham College

2012 - 2013

## **B. ARTS SC. HONOURS DEGREE**

McMaster University

2008 - 2012

# SKILLS

- Toon Boom Harmony:
  - Rigging: Node View, Master
    Controllers, Sliders
  - Animating
  - Compositing
- Toon Boom Storyboard Pro
- Autodesk Maya
- Select Adobe programs (Premiere, Audition, After Effects)
- Strong communication skills
- Highly organized
- Ability to time-mange
- Delegate tasks in a leadership role
- Detail-oriented

# PROFILE

I am a professional artist with **three years experience** in the animation industry, a thorough understanding of Toon Boom Harmony, and an exceptional work ethic. I have predominantly been building my skill set as a **2D rigging artist**, and have worked as an **animator**, **revisions artist**, and **compositor**. I have taken on Supervisor/Lead roles with excellent feedback.

# EXPERIENCE

#### 2D RIGGING SUPERVISOR/LEAD & ARTIST

Look Mom! Productions

| SUPERVISOR/LEAD | Oct. 2022 - Jan. 2023 Doomlands S2 | LEAD | June 2022 - Aug. 2022 Oh My God, Yes! | SUPERVISOR | Sept. 2021 - Mar. 2022 Gary and His Demons S2 | 2D RIGGING ARTIST & LEAD | May 2020 - June 2021 Doomlands, Doctor's Orders, award-winning VRDLK: Family of Vurdulak

- Create character turnarounds that are intuitive for animators
- Give detailed feedback to rigging artists upon reviewing their work
- Incorporate Master Controller and Slider features where appropriate
- Design select elements, ie. hand and mouth kits, additional views

## **REVISIONS ARTIST**

Look Mom! Productions

Mar. 2023 - May 2023 Doomlands S2

Apr. 2022 - June 2022 Gary and His Demons

- Address design, rigging, animation and compositing concerns
- Correctly make revisions and incorporate feedback, meet deadlines

#### ANIMATOR

Look Mom! Productions

Jan. 2023 - Mar. 2023 (currently under NDA)

- Create key poses & in-between animation, lip sync, follow the boards
- Implement supervisor feedback, meet deadlines

## COMPOSITOR

Look Mom! Productions

#### May 2023 - Aug. 2023 Doomlands S2

- Create atmosphere for scenes using a collaborative process
- Implement director and supervisor feedback